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11/22/22, 1:56 PM Dodd Accounting Mail - FW: Arnott super fund - Corporate Trustee change

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dfae10d3ab&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1750155132423557679&simpl=msg-f%3A175015513242355… 1/10

James Vane <james@doddaccounting.com>

FW: Arnott super fund - Corporate Trustee change 

Vanessa Puchert <vanessa@arnott.com.au> Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 11:46 AM
To: James <james@doddaccounting.com>

Hi James

 

Please see attached documents by Morgans. Hopefully this will be ok?

 

Many thanks

Vanessa

 

 

From: Josie Kirkman <josie.kirkman@morgans.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:45 AM 
To: Vanessa Puchert <vanessa@arnott.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Arnott super fund - Corporate Trustee change

 

Hi Vanessa,

 

Please see below:

 

Today’s rate is:

 

Please let me know if you require anything further.

 

Regards,

Josie Kirkman 
Dealers Assistant

79 Main St Scone, NSW 2337 
Email: josie.kirkman@morgans.com.au 
Direct: 02 6544 3106 | Mobile:


